
Construction Fair 2019 Questions and Responses
PackageID Project Question Response

NC-01 6999-03-72

Is the construction duration correct? Start date is 5/27/2020  
and the completion date is 10/05/2020 Yes

NC-01

"Northcentral region general question:
Could a project location map be added for the northcentral 
region"

Yes - See website.

NC-02 6600-00-61

Could you provide additional information for the staff 
desired for this project?  If I am understanding the current 
solicitation, the project requires a Project leader and 2, one 
quarter time inspectors?

Project leader (full time), inspector (full time during construction), 
inspector (part time during construction, as needed, nuc densities, 
etc.)

NC-02 6600-00-61

Define construction project manager role and construction 
engineer role expectations listed in “other information.”

Construction project manager: contract oversight.  Construction 
Engineer: Project Leader

NC-03,NC-
04,NC-
06,NC-07

6220-00-72, 
6270-00-74, 
6300-00-73, 
6590-02-75

Packages NC-03, NC-04, NC-06, NC-07, etc. refer to a 
Construction Project Manager, Construction Engineer and a 
0.25 Construction Specialist. Please verify if the Construction 
Project Manager is the Project Construction Leader (PCL) and 
that in these scenarios the consultant would be providing 
2.25 people for the full duration of these projects. 

Construction project manager: contract oversight/quality (minimal 
hours).  Construction engineer: Project Construction Leader (PCL).  
6270-00-04: construction engineer (full time), construction specialist 
(part time, as needed, deck pours, etc.); 6590-02-75: construction 
engineer (full time), construction specialist (part time, as needed, nuc 
densities, etc.); 6220-00-72: construction engineer (full time), 
construction specialist (part time, as needed, nuc densities, etc.); 6300-
00-73: construction engineer (full time), construction specialist (part 
time, as needed, nuc densities, culverts, etc.)

NC-04 6590-02-75
What is the let date? 8/13/2019

NC-04 6590-02-75

What is the Letting Date? Is this envisioned to be packaged 
with NC06 and NC07? 8/13/2019.  TBD on packaging
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NC-06 6220-00-72
What is the let date? 5/12/2020

NC-07 6300-00-73
What is the let date? 5/12/2020

NC-09 1009-46-67
What is the let date? 11/12/2019

NC-20 1009-44-67

Is NC-20 going to be packaged with NC 29 also as described 
in NC-29? NC-20, NC-29 and NC-30 will be packaged.

NC-25,NC-
26

9040-02-61, 
9040-02-62

Are these projects expected to carry over into 2021? Yes; pipe work fall 2020, mill and overlay in 2021.

NC-32 1053-07-65

Is there an update to the letting date, solicitation lists the 
letting date as 12/10/24. Yes - 12/10/2019

NC-47,NC-
48

9080-14-61, 
9080-14-73

Is there an update to the letting date, solicitation lists the 
letting date as 11/9/27. Not at this time.

NC-49 9050-03-70

Is there an update to the letting date, solicitation lists the 
letting date as 8/11/26. Yes - Let date: 3/2020 - 6/2020

NC-51 9650-17-70

Is the anticipated completion date of 10/29/21 accurate? 
Just double checking if this is a 1 year or 2 year project. Yes

NE-03 6180-18-71

Are there any requirements/certifications required for paint 
inspectors?

Paint inspectors must have SSPC (The Society of Protective Coatings) 
Bridge Coatings Inspection Program Level 1 Certification or equivalent.

NE-03 6180-18-71

Is lead paint present on the existing structure to be 
recoated? Assume yes.
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NE-21 1227-08-76

Are there any requirements/certifications required for paint 
inspectors?

NE-21 1227-08-76

Is lead paint present on any existing structure to be 
recoated? Assume yes.

NE-21 1227-08-76
Is there any work involved with B-05-158? No

SE-26 1033-02-71

Is the Let Date shown correct?  The let date shows 
12/08/2020 but the project start shows 3/2/2020 No - Let date: 2/11/2020.  Start date: 3/2020

SE-35 1450-02-70

The special skills show Bridge Coating Inspector (BCI) - do we 
need to have one of current staff have this certification or is 
it just preferred.  There are other projects with bridge 
painting that do not show this listing. Yes - required.

SW-06 6639-00-72

Is WisDOT supplying the project leader.  If so what will be the 
role of the consultant? Yes -  see Scope of Services.

SW-07 7020-02-60
What will the role be of the consultant staff? See Scope of Services.

SW-20 5255-01-81

The NOI states that construction will start 9/8/2020 and will 
be complete 9/15/21.  Do you anticipate a winter shut down 
or will this be continuous work? No - deck demolition and start of redecking done during winter.

SW-22 5155-02-62
How much night work is expected?

Only bridge work will be done during the day.  Roadwork and paving 
done during night.
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